
Town of Lake Park,Florida

IIistoric PreseⅣ ation Board Meeting Minutes

Monday,October 02,2023 at 6:30 PⅢ T

Commaission Chamber,Toれ吼Hall,535 Park Avcnue,Lake Park,FL 33403

Richard Ahrens
Jon Buechele
Evelyn Harris Clark

Gustavo Rodriguez
Patricia Leduc

Chair
Vice‐Chair
Regular Member
Regular Member
Regular Member

PLE%SE TИFβ  ⅣOT/(デβИⅣD】どИE)%閤
",加

″ √α′
'ノ

加Ecrestc″P?だοИ ttsこres′ο αPP♂α′α刀ノ″?Cね力刀οデ

加g msrOガ cP′?ごιΓッαιεO刀 】οα′おけ■■′♂v?じιどοα′
'ノ “

α″♂′て
'0′

2Sittere′ tyι ど力

's“

ι?ど iηg,sИて,力 》″?reste″P?′ざοИ

,ッ

"И
??ガ α肥じο′′げ 加 ?P′οC♂?″ittgs,伽″デ0′

『
"〔

!力 PИrP餌●脇αノ刀??′どο?′2ご

"「
?加″,フ♂Γうαどitt FιCOr′ οデ加?

P′οて
'♂

?】テ″3sね れtr重Ⅲ Ⅲhicれ ′♂cο′″力κ:′

"胞
s加?testimο

“

ッty刀″♂ッこ覆9′,〔:♂ 4PO′2,ツカた力加?αPPc17′ ぬ′οう?うase法

P?′ごOИ∫中詭仇】ねαbiL説絶s′?T"とri電 ″c【,ο瑠財ηttι,oИぎ力 οΓ♂じ′ιο″研t施▼P'ど?加 加?“?露

'電
説οИ″ cοИど

`yて

,′ 加?

Tο″′2じJ♂rた 's19瀬cι うフCI「′′i確々88/-3Ffr trど ヵα♂ιイ∂力ο″′ぎ′刀17♂ツαИ〔,? ′O ttT,CSt,c〔 ,0″

'″

τOtrαι力 刀乱

CALL T0 0RDER

6:30 pm

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Led by Board Ⅲllember Leduc

ROLL CALL

PRESENT:

Vice―Chair Jon Buechele,

Boardい亜ember Evelyn Haris Clark,

Board W【ember Gustavo Rodiguez,

Board WIember Pttricia Leduc,

Chair Ricard Ahrens was absent and excused.

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Ⅲliotion made to acceptthe agenda rnade by]Board IV[ember IIarris Clark,Seconded by Board lVIember

Rodriguez, Voting Aye: All.

Historic Preservation Board Meeting October 02,2023 Page l

kgolonka
Typewritten Text
EXHIBIT 4



APPROVAL OF MINUTES

JULY 10,2023 SPECIAL CALL HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD MEETING MINUTES

Motion to approve minutcs lnade by Board IV【 ember Rodrigucz,Seconded by Board Ⅲ生ember Leduc

Voting Aye: All

NEW BUSINESS:

OUASI‐JUDICIAL PUBLIC HEARING

23‐002:QUASI―JUDICIAL PUBLIC HEARING ON A PETITION TO RESCIND THE LOCAL

HISTORIC DESIGNATION,GRANTED IN 1998,FOR THE ARNOLD BUILDING LOCATED AT

918 PARK AVENUE,LAKE PARK,FLORIDA,33403(8PB9607),AND TO REMOVEITFROM

THE HISTORIC DESIGNATION SURVEY AND FLORIDA MASTER SITE FILE.

Town Attomey Baird asked the Board ifthey had any ex― pahe disclosures.

Vicc‐Chair 13uechele had no ex― paHe disclosures.

Board〕班ember Ha∬ is Clark had no ex‐partO disclosures.

Board Member Rodriguez had no ex―parte disciosures.

Board Ⅳ【ember Leduc had no ex― parte disciosures.

Tow1l Atto∬ ley Baird swore in all witnesses.

TowI1l Planner Karen Golonka providcd a presentation to the Board(Exhibit A).

W【r.Rich Heisenbotle from RJ Heiscnbottle Architects provided a summary oftheir review assessing

and inaking recoHllnendations to the Town that thc building has lnaintained its architectural quahties

(Exhibit B)。 Mr・ Heiscnbottle rcferenccd the historical designttion repoA from 1998 which hsts the

reasons for he historical designation(Exhib■ C).PetitiOner,Mr.Glen Spiritus,Phd.,Prttcct Painer

thanked the Towrl with their assistance with thcir pro」 ect. 
～
生r.Spiritus advised the Board that the

designation in 1998 required the written consent froln the owner ofthe prope■ y,but that written consent

was never obtained and fecls thatthe property was wr()ngly designated. ⅢIr.Rick Gonzalez,President

from ttG Architects spoke aboutthe designation report from 1998 and stated hat he repon was aawed

based on changes to the building from the tilne it、 vas built, IIe stated that thc repott was based on the

original facade ofthe building. Ⅲ生r,Spiritus spoke about the criteria for approving dcmolition of

designated properties. Ⅲlis.Ada Baez,Professional Engineer provided a structural report on thc propcrty

(Exhibit D)witt references to curent FIorida Building Codes.



Ms.Baez spoke about cu∬ ent building damage and stated that thc building is in danger ofcollapse from

a stoHll, She also spoke aboutrnold and dccay, She stated that the original rear wall has no headers

overthe doors、 vith no supportto the second aoor. she believes the building has no structural integrity.

She stated for the record“ this building is not safe". Ⅲ【r.Spiritus stated that the architect advised that

the building is not ablc to be rehabilitated and also adds that they would be wilhng to install a historical

marker at the site、 vith an historical presentation.

Town Planner Golonka provided rebuttal and spoke about thc criteria fbr historical designation and the

criteria does not include the condition or structure ofthc building. She stated thatjust because records

may not existtoday,doesn't Ilnean they didn't cxist back in 1998. Shc went on to say thatthe Rcsolution

in 1998 aⅢ owed 180 days forthe propeAy ownerto appealthe designation and no appeal was iled.

Town Planncr Golonka stated that bascd on a repon frOm REG Architects in 2017,血 ere were several

“■linor"changes to the exterior ofthe building but over― all the building retains a lnodcrate degree of

historical integrity.In 2023 RIユ (3 repoHcd thatrnany``signiflcant"changes had occu∬ ed、vith a list of

the same items asthe 2017 repon. TOwn Ptanner Golonka stated thatthere had been no changes to the

building from 2017 to 2023 except possible deterioration due to lack ofrnaintenance froln the propctty

owner and based on the consultant's rcport,the Town does not supportthe petition for De― Designation

ofthe building.

Ⅳ【r.Heisenbottle also provided a rebuttal and stated that the building lnay not be in good structural

condition but it is rcstorable.

Ⅲ生r,Gonzalez spoke again and stated thatin 2017 he had represented the Town but atthtttime hc was

not aware thatthere was a 1998 repoH and explained thatthis was the reason forthe discrepancy

betteen their opinions from 2017 to now.

Board Ⅳ俺mber CItrk Haris stated that the Board is not iooking at he sttuctural integrity ofthe building

and asked ifthe previous owner requested to have the historical designation,「 rowll Pianner(3olonka

stated thc designation was rnade in 1998 and the owner in 2017 applied lbr site plan approval and、 vas

awarded a certincate Ofappropriateness to make changes as iong as the changes werc consistent、 vith thc

historical fb二 二li ofthe structure and added thatthe building was sold in 2021 and was sold again in 2022.

Board Member Haris Clark asked ifstarwould expect a prope■ y owner in this situation to dete二 二二二ine

whatthey would wantto do with the prope■ y and would the staffadvise for appropritteness.

Historic PreseⅣ ation Board Meeting October 02,2023 Page 3



Town Planncr Golonka said yes,thtt is how it typically wolks.Board Ⅳ【ember Haris Clark asked if

there、vas a cc■ ain percentage ofthe faOade that could be re― done。 lVll.Heisenbottle explaincd that this

prope■y although there have becn changes,has retaincd its historical integrity.

Board Ⅲ生ember Gonzalez asked ifan owner is required to Fnaintain or secure prope■ y to avoid

dctcrioration. 〕班r,Heisenbottle stated that an owner is not peコ mitted to allow a historically signiacant

structure to be neglccted. BoaHユ Member(3onzalez asked ifthe Towll has any enforcement ofthis in

place. Towxl Planner Golonka stated that standard building code enforcement would apply and that

there is nothing speciic in the designation that would can outthe o、 vner for any requirements, Mr.

Hcinsenbottle also stated that the unsafe structures are the responsibinty ofthe owner. Board Ⅲ鉦ember

Gonzalez asked how many code violations have becn issued on thc property since its designation。
「Fown

△ttomey Baird stated that code violations are not retevant to this proceeding. Boardヽ江ember(3onzalez

asked Mr.Spiritus if it、 vas the intention once they purchased the propc■ y to preseⅣ e the propeny. Mr.

Spiritus stated they were encouraged by Town staaito purchase the propeAy and that getting he

prope■ y de‐ designated would be a siJinple process. IIe stated that the Town suggested hiring a structural

engincer to ease the process. Mr.Spiritus stated that they saw evidence that、vork had been done on the

building sincc 1998 and no violation or penl五 ts were issued.

Board Ⅲllember Lcduc asked Mr.Spiritus what he was told about the historical valuc ofhe prope噂

when they purchased it and what their intcntions、 vere knowing that the building had a designation。  い亜r.

Spiritus stated again that at the tilne,staffled thein to beheve that a de‐designation、 vould be an easy

process and they trusted those people at that point. He stated that as responsible owners,they believe

the building has to come down for safety reasons. Board Ⅲliember Leduc asked ifhe was aware ofthe

designation at the tirne ofpurchase, Itte statcd that they wcre awarc and they were told that it would not

be a problenl and not difficuit to de‐ designate bascd on the condition ofthe building. Board Ⅳfember

Hattris Clark asked the applicant ifthere、 vere any discussions with staffand architccts to possibly use a

percentage ofthe faOade to maintain thc Mediteranean iook and history ofthe building and then the

back ofthe building would be open to whatevcr plans they had. Mro Spiritus statcd that the faOade

cannot be saved. ふ江r.Gonzalez stated that a reconstruction ofthc fa,ade might be a possibility to be

explorcd but he is concemed with the safety ofthe building.



PUBLIC COMMENTS

DiaHIne Sophinos 338 Baybery Drive,spoke about he Lake Park Historical Society's mission within

the Town and feeis it would be a shalne to have this building demolished.

Terence Davis from Rivien Beach spoke about his childhood in Riviera Beach and Lake Park and atso

about records that、 vere not presented to the applicant.

BO▲RD COMMENTS

Board Member Haris Clark stated that aner listening to boh archittcts she does not feellhat here has

been enough due diligence into the possibilれ y ofsalvaging the historical aspect ofthe building. She

would like to see the applicant and stafFcome togetherto meetthe goals Ofthe Town.

Board Member Rodriguez spoke about he criteria for designation and ifthe pЮ pett still meets the

crtteria. 1■ e spoke about some ofthe history ofthe building and believes that the building still holds

historical value.

Board Member Leduc spoke aboutthe crtte五 a fbr designation and the historical value ofthe building.

Vice‐ Chair Buechele had no comments.

“Motion to approve stattPs recommendation to keep the historical designation for the 91 8 Park Avenue

building"made by BoaHユ Member Leduc. Seconded by Board Member IIaris Ctark.

Voting Aye:AH

ADJOURNMENT

Vたe―Chair Buechele attOumed the meethg at 821

∩脇 鑑 トChair

TOW4 0fLake Park Histonc Presewation Board

一 clerk,vivian Mendez, Weldgans

AppЮ vcd on this 勢分、占  。f

Historic Preservation Bcard Meeting October 02,2023

)D〉げ

Page 5




